

Sec. 2. **IMPLEMENTS OF HUSBANDRY STUDY.** The state department of transportation shall, in consultation with manufacturers and distributors of implements of husbandry, agricultural associations, and the Iowa state association of counties, complete the study described in 1999 Iowa Acts, chapter 108, section 12, as it pertains to tracked vehicles. The department shall report its findings and recommendations to the general assembly by December 1, 2000.

Approved March 31, 2000

---

## CHAPTER 1041

### LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY MANAGEMENT — LIMITATIONS — EFFECT

*H.F. 2425*

**AN ACT** relating to knowledge of limitations on authority of managers of limited liability companies by persons dealing with such companies.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section 490A.702, subsection 8, Code 1999, is amended by striking the subsection.

Approved March 31, 2000

---

## CHAPTER 1042

### ETHICS AND CAMPAIGN DISCLOSURE — REGULATION AND ENFORCEMENT

*H.F. 2431*

**AN ACT** relating to ethics and campaign disclosure board procedures and to conflicts of interest of public officers and employees.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section 68B.26, Code 1999, is amended to read as follows:

68B.26 **ACTIONS COMMENCED.**

~~Actions against public officials or public employees to enforce the provisions of this chapter may be commenced by the filing of a complaint with the county attorney by any legal resident of the state of Iowa who is eighteen years of age or more at the time of commencing the action or by the attorney general.~~ Complaints regarding conduct of local officials or local employees which violates this chapter shall be filed with the county attorney in the county where the accused resides. However, if the county attorney is the person against whom the complaint is filed, or if the county attorney otherwise has a personal or legal conflict of interest, the complaint shall be referred to another county attorney.

Sec. 2. Section 68B.32D, subsection 3, Code 1999, is amended to read as follows:

3. If a person fails to comply with an order action of the board under subsection 1, ~~paragraph "a", "b", "c", or "h"~~, the board may petition the Polk county district court ~~having jurisdiction~~ for an order for enforcement of the order action of the board. The enforcement proceeding shall be conducted as provided in section 68B.33.

Sec. 3. Section 68B.38, subsection 1, Code 1999, is amended to read as follows:

1. ~~Beginning in 1994, no later than~~ On or before January 31 and July 31 of each year, ~~unless no payments are made,~~ a lobbyist's client shall file with the general assembly or board a report that contains information on all salaries, fees, and retainers paid by the lobbyist's client to the lobbyist for lobbying purposes during the preceding six calendar months. Reports by lobbyists' clients shall be filed with the same entity with which the lobbyist filed the lobbyist's registration.

Approved March 31, 2000

---

## CHAPTER 1043

### EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FUNDING AND LOST PROPERTY DISPOSITION

*H.F. 2531*

**AN ACT** relating to services provided by county officers including funding for emergency medical services and the disposition of lost property.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section 135.25, Code 1999, is amended to read as follows:

#### 135.25 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FUND.

An emergency medical services fund is created in the state treasury under the control of the department. The fund includes, but is not limited to, amounts appropriated by the general assembly, and other moneys available from federal or private sources which are to be used for purposes of this section. Funds remaining in the fund at the end of each fiscal year shall not revert to the general fund of the state but shall remain in the emergency medical services fund, notwithstanding section 8.33. The fund is established to assist counties by matching, on a dollar-for-dollar basis, moneys spent by a county for the acquisition of equipment for the provision of emergency medical services and by providing grants to counties for education and training in the delivery of emergency medical services, as provided in this section and section 422D.6. A county seeking matching funds under this section shall apply to the emergency medical services division of the department. The department shall adopt rules concerning the application and awarding process for the matching funds and the criteria for the allocation of moneys in the fund if the moneys are insufficient to meet the emergency medical services needs of the counties. Moneys allocated by the department to a county for emergency medical service purposes may be used for equipment or training and education as determined by the board of supervisors pursuant to section 422D.6.

Sec. 2. Section 556F.7, Code 1999, is amended to read as follows:

#### 556F.7 WHEN OWNER UNKNOWN.

If the owner is unknown, the finder shall, within five days after finding the property, take the money, bank notes, and a description of any other property ~~before~~ to the county ~~auditor~~ sheriff of the county ~~where~~ or the chief of police of the city in which the property was found,